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STATEOFNEWNMN: . ...0

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OilL. CONSERVATIC.. :VISION

April 12, . 3
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNDOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
1508 627-5800

Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin and Kellahin

P. 0. Box 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NMOCD Case No. 7542, OCD
Order No. R-6978

Dear Tom:

In October, 1982, after the Division had issued the
above-referenced order, we received a request from you and a
separate request from Mr. Al Greer requesting an extension of
time to perform certain tests prior to complying with the
plugging deadline issued by the Division in the
above-referenced cvrder. I note that that extension has now
passed and we have not, to date, received any indication from -
you or Benson, Montin and Greer on the status of compliance
with this plugging order.

Please pursue this matter and inform us at your earliest
convenience of whether or not these wells have been properly
plugged or placed back on production and, if not, what steps
Benson, Montin and Greer propose to take to comply with the
provisions of the order.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

W. PERRY PEARCE
General Counsel

WPP/dr
cc: Mr. Frank Chavez,
Supervisor

Aztec, New Mexico




STATE OF NEW MEXICT

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POSY OFRCE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING

: SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
October 29, 1382 =05 627243

Mr. Al Greer

Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation
221 Petroleum Center Building
Farmingten, New Mexicc 87401

Dear Mr. Greer:

The Division will grant the extensions requested in your

letter of October 25 and Mr. Kellahin's letter of October
27, 1982.

Please keep Mr. Frank Chavez of our Aztec office apprised
‘ of the progress being made toward either producing or
prlugging these wells.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/£d

cc: Frank Chavez
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Attorneys at Law Sppies
Jason Kellahin El Patio - 117 North Guadalupe S0 Te"""%ﬁ',“;::”
W. Thomaz Kellahin Post Office Box 2265 F . e
Jemes B. Gront October 27, 1982 Cit
Mr. Joe D. Ramey HAND DELIVERED

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NMOCD Case 7542
Division Order R-6978

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Our firm represents Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling
Corporation. I have been informed by Mr. Greer that he
has sent a crew to plug and abandon the Price No. 1
Well in accordance with Division Order R-6978.

Eowever, upon physical inspection of the Price
Well, Mr. Greer's crew discovered that the well was
hooked into a residential pipeline for a residence and
a store in the area of the well.

Mr. Greer is reluctant to simply terminate the use
of the gas produced from this well by these residents and
would like to pursue the possibility that they will take
over responsibility for the well.

Because of the October 30, 1982, plugging deadline
for this well, Mr. Greer respectfully requests a sixty
day extension of the deadline in order to have enough
time to contact the users of the gas from this well and
arrange for their possible assumption of responsibility

for its ultimate plugging.
Very(trul?%

WTK:rb

cc: Mr. Al Greer




BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

221 PETROLEUM CENTER BUILDING, FARMINGTON, NN. 872401 508-325-8874

PPN PR Al Ly
October 25, 1982 ;,_‘;g_;_j;f,#{L?E';_ﬁ!,\\;/ YT
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L OcT 251982
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director -
NEW MEXTCO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Git Cunve -
Post Office Box 2088 e

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: MNMOCD CASE NO. 7542 AS TC #1 DUSTIN:
REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE EXTENSION
OF TIME T0 PLUG

Dear Mr. Ramey:

A part of the captioned order requires the plugging of the No. 1
Dustin, Unit K, Section 6, Township 29N, Range 12W, San Juan County,
on or before October 30, 1982, unless the well is completed as a
producer prior to that time.

_ In our opinion the well warrants testing to dJdetermine if
arrangements should be made to market the gas; however, until just
recently we did not have complete authority to test the well because
some Oof our leases under the well had expired. These leases have now
been renewed and we are now in a position to test the well; but we do
mt have enough time left before October 30 to accomplish the testing,
SO we now request an extension of time to test this well.

We beliewe it will require six or eight weeks of testing to
determine if the well's production will justify laying a pipeline from
it to the nearest available market. We have been advised by all of
the pipeline companies in the area that none of them will lay an
extension from their systems to this well; but if the well produces
satisfactorily we will consider laying ocur own line to the nearest
purchaser's point of collection.

Yours truly,

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILEING CORP.

BY: Wc‘—v/
Albert R. Greer, Presidms

cc: Mr., Frank Chavez, New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
M. Thomas Kellahin, Attorney-at-Law

ARG:tb
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO
12 May 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

BLFORE:

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

The hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Division on its own moticn to permit
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation,
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company,
and all ofher interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Dustin No. 1, the
Gallegos Canyon No. 2, and the Segail

. No. 1, and Price No. 1 Wells, in San

Juan County, New Mexico, should not be
pPlugged and abandoned in accordance with
a Division-approved plugging program.

Richard L. Stamets

TRARSCRI™T Of iIIEARING

APPEARANCES

CASE
7542

Michael Cunnincham, Pro Tem

W. Perry Pearce, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For thex:Bhppdaoaaxkx

Benson-Montin-Greer:

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Xellahin, Esq.
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I NDEKX

FRANK CHAVEZ

Direct Examination by Mr. Cunningham 4

Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin 11

Redirect Examination by Mr. Cunningham 15

EXHIBTITS

Division Exhibit One, Records 11
Division Exhibit Two, Records 11
Division Exhibit Three, Records 7
BMG Exhibit One, Title Opinion 14
BMG Exhibit Two, Letter 15




A G A W W

10

11

13
4
15
16
17
18

19

21
22

® B

R

3

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7542, which
is in the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation
Division on its own motion to permit Benscn-Montin-Greer,
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Dustin No. 1, the
Gallegos Canyon No. 2, and the Price No. 1 Wells in San Juan
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in
accordance witihh a Division-Approved plugging program.

MR. CUNNINGHAM: If it please the Examiner/
I'm Michael Cunningham, appearing in this matter on behalf
of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

I have one witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1If the Examiner please, I'm
Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexicoc, appearing on behalf
of Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation.

MR. STAMETS: Will you have any witnesses,
Mr. KRellahin?

MR. RELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Okay, for the record, my
witness is Frank Chavez, who has been sworn previously.

MR, STAMETS: Let the record show that Mr.
Chavez has been'previously sworn and qualified and remains sc

in this case.
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FRANK CHAVEZYZ
being called as a witness and being previously sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CUNNINGHAM:

Q Would you state your name and position?

A My name is Frank Chavez. 1I‘m the Division
Supervisor, District III, Aztec, of the 0il Conservation
Division, located in Aztec.

A Does District III include that part of San
Juan County involved in this case?

A Yes, it does.

Q Are you familiar with the subject matter

of Case 75422

A Yes, I am.
G What is the purpose of this case?
A The purpose of this case is to permit

Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corpora*ion, Hartford Accident

and Indemnity Company, and other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Dustin No. 1, the Gallegos Canyon No. 2
the Segal No. 1, and the Price No. 1, all located in San Juan

County, should not be plugged and abandcned.
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Q Have you reviewed all reports filed with
the Commission concerning these wells?

A Yes, I have.

Q Do you have these records with you?

A: | Yes, I do.

Q Please refer to the records which pertain
to these wells and summarize their history.

A The Dustin No. 1 was drilled by Benson-

Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation in 1958, and was completed
as a shut-in gas well with a potential of 567 Mcf per day.
The w211 has never produced tc a pipeline and the last report
received by the Division was in 1967. This report stated

the well was awaiting plugging.

The well is located near the Animas River
and has been open to the atmosphere the 'ast two years that
we know. It appears that plugs installed on the wellhead are
being stolen by vandals.

In order to prevent deterioration

y» of the
well, which may be difficult to plug in an acceptable manner,
we are requesting ar order to allow the operator sixty days
to make this a producable well, or to plug and abandon.

The Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2 Well was

drilled in 1951. Two strings of casing were set in the well.

T™he deeper string was set pért way through the 0Ojo Alamu
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2 aquifer in an attempt to stop some of the waterflow encounterﬁd
3 while drilling.
4 The well was drilled to a total depth of
. 5 1448 feet and has been abandoned since drilling.
6 The Farmington and Pictured Cliffs forma-
7 tions both contain gas ncw exposed in the open hole, along
8 with the lower portion of the water-bearing Ojo Alamo. Becau#e
9 of the trickle of water flowing from the well at the surface,

10 the landowner has had to install a pipe from the wellhead

11 to a small pit to evaporate the fluid.

12 " We request that the operator be given sixtﬂ
13 days to plug and abandon the well.

14 The Price No. 1 Well was drilled in 1961

135 and was dually completed in the Mesaverde and Dakota zones.

16 The Commission order -- the Commission entered Order MC—1103‘
17 approving the completion.

18 The well produced for a time, then was 5
19 temporarily abandoned in 1968. Since then there has not been
20 a packér'test conducted on this well, in violation of the

21 referenced multiéle—completion:order,

22 | On July 10th, 1974, Case Number 5272 was

23 | heard by the Commission Examiher, in which the Commission

24 socught an order to plug the well., The case was dismissed‘

25 because of testimony from the supervisor that the operator of
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record had changed and tnat the new operator was going to
reconmplete the well.

Since that hearing the operator has not
recompieted the well or conducted any frac attempt. The ohly
report we have received is a Form C~103, reporting results of
a flow test, which indicates both the casing failure and com-
munication b;tween the completed zones. That's shown on
Exhibit Number Three.

Being as the operator has known of the con-
dition of the well and has made no attempt to repair the well,
we recommend that he be given sixty days in which to plug the
well or repair it and it make it a producer.

The Segal No. 1 Well was drilled in 1962
by Consolidated 0il and Gas, Incorporated. They dually
completed this well as authorized by Commission Order MC-1197
in the Mesaverde and Dakota formations.

Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation

took over ﬁhe well in 1968 and has never filed a packer leakag

1]

test on the well, a direct vioclation of that order.
On October 22nd, 1974, the Commission
entered Order R-4872 from Case 5216, directing the operator

to take and report a packer leakage test on the well and recomT

plete or plug the well.

The operator to date has not complied with
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that order, nor responded to correspondence regarding the
matter.

Because of the length of time since the
order was issued, we are requesting a new order under advice
of our attorney. The new order should require that the oper-
ator take and report a packer leakage test on the well and
either recomplete the well with a single completion or plug
and abandon the well within sixty days of the issuance of the
order.

At this time I would request that the re-
cord from Case Number 5316 be entered as -- in reference in
this case..

MR. STAMETS: What was the Order number
that issued from that case?

A 4872.

MR. STAMETS: And dc you —-- run the option
by me again. You would like the well to have a packer leakagt
test, and what was the second option?

. Either the well recompleted as a single
completion or plugged and abandoned.

MR. STAMETS: In essence what you seek is
for the well to be returned to an acceptable production

status or to be plugged and abandoned.

—

W

A That's correct.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay.
Qe On what date was the last official form
filed with the Commission?
A On the Dustin No. 1 the date was 1957.

On the Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2 the date was August lst of
1951. On the Price No. 1, September 17th of 1974. On the
Segal No. 1, November lst, 1968.

Q. Do you have any other communications rela-

tive to this case that should be called to the Commission's

attention?
A No, I don’'t.
Q In your opinion could the failure to plug

this well cause waste?

A Yes. The Dustin No. 1 Well is located
right next to the Animas River, a spot that's frequented by
people who fish or camp out by the river, and there's a lot
of litter on the location and we have heard reports that peop]
have dropped litter iﬁto the well, being that it is open to
the atomosphere.

The deterioration that occurs when a well
is open to the atmosphere is caused by oxygen which enters
the wellbore, being that it's not closed, and casing failure

could result anywhere in the casing, causing communication

between the gas prcducing zones and the water producing zonesi
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The Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2 Well is
already open in the wellbore, the lower part of the Ojo Alamo
formation and Farmington formation did show gas, and the Pic-
tured Cliffs formation, which also showed gas, are all exposed
through the wellbore, and at this time the well is flowing a
trickle of water to the surface. We have not tested the water
to determine wlere it comes from but the Ojo *lamo formation
in that area is known to flow that -~ that type of water.

The Price No. 1 is shown to have a casing
failure and a tubing failure, which can cause communication
and which does cause communication between the two zones ex-
posed in the wellbore, and also could deteriorate further,
causing communication between the gas productive zones and
the water productive zones in the area.

The Segal No. 1 weil at this time we pre-
sume has a casing leak based on reporis that we've received

verbally from pecple who have tested the well. We have no

(

sundry notice or packer leakage tasst, or anything, but there
have béen no reports made cn the well, andrthe'deterioration
can continue to cause contamination of the fresh water or of
the gas zones by fresh water.

Q Are YOu prepared to recommend a plugging

program at this time or would you prefer to describe the pro-

gram at the actual time of plugging?
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A I prefer to describe the program at the

actual time of plugging.
Q Are the exhibits true and correct copies

of Commission records?
A | Yes, they are.
MR. CUNNINGHAM: I offer Exhibits One, Two,
and Three.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.
MR. CUNNINGHAM: Nothing further on direct.
MR. STAMETS: I would note for the record
that I failed to mention the Segal Well when I issued the call
of this hearing. Mr. Chavez has testified to that and that
was advertised.
Are there any guestions of the witness?

MR. XELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stamets.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN;
o Mr. Chavez, let me direct your attention
to the Gallegos Canyon No. 2 Well.
A Ckay.
Q Would you tell me, Mr. Chavez, who the

operator was that nriginally drilled this well?
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2 A Benson and Montin was the operator of
3 fecord.
4 Q Has there been any change or notice of
-] change of operator from Benson and Montin, to your knowledge?
[ 3 A No, there hasn't.
7 Qo Have you examined your records to determin+
8 whether there is stillvan effective statewide plugging bond
9 for Benson and Montin?
10 A Yes, I have.
) 11 o And what is the status thereupon?
12 A There is no plugging Sond for Benson and

12 Montin. i

14 : Q Is there a one well bond for Benson and o

15 | Montin?

16 N No. ?
17 Q - Thé_records don't reflect that Benson-Montjin-
1" Greer Drilling Corporation is the operator of that well,-does

19 it?

20 A No, they don‘t.

21 | Q Let me direct yocur attention to the Dustin

2 A ,

No. 1 Well, Mr. Chavez. I believe in your testimony you have

- -

th an initial

{ats

told us that this well was a shut-in gas weil w

potential of about 567 Mcf?

*‘ g ™

A . Yes.
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Q What would be the formation that is poten-
tially productive in this well, Mr. Chavez?

A The Pictured Cliffs formation.

MR. STAMETS: You are talking about the
Dustin Wellz

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

1] Do you have an opinion as to whether or
not production can be obtained in this well in the Pictured
Cliffs formation?

A Will you repeat that?

Q Yes, sir. Do you have an opinion as to
whether or not production could be obtained in this well in
the Pictured Cliffs formation at this time?

A At this time I would rather doubt it, beind
that the well has been éitting open in the past. There is a
producing well within 200 feet of this well, a Dakota well,
and the pipeline connection has been available since that
Dakota well was drilled.

When a Pictured Cliffs well sits in the
condition this one has, dead, supposedly with water on it,
unless it was a mechanical failure that caused a casing qol-
lapse, it's very, very difficult to recover production at

that time.
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Q You've recommended to the Examiner a
sixty day period fcllowing the entry of the order to plug and
abandon the well, or in fact, all four of the wells.

With regards to the Price and the Segal
wells, Mr. Chavez, would you have any objection if the order
provided for appropriate plugging within a ninety day period
as opposed to a sixty day period?

A No, I would not, no.

Q. With regards to the Dustin No. 1 Well, Mr.
Chavez, would you have any objection if the order provided
that the operator either restore the well to production or
plug and abandon the well within 180 days of the order? Would
you have any objection to that?

A No, but I would request the operator file
the necessary reports setting out some indication of what was
going to be performed within that period.

Q All right, sir.

I have no further questions of Mr. Chavez.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, at
this time I have some correspondence in an effort to clarify
the ownership of the Gallegos Canyon No. 2 Well.

We've retained Mr. Rick Tully, an attorney
in.Farmington, to prepare a title opinion on the ownership

for that well, and 1'd like to submit that to you at this time
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MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questicng

of Mr. Chavez?
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
MR. STAMETS: He may ke excused.

MR. CUNNINGHAM: Mr. Examiner.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CUNNINGHAM:
Q Mr. Chavez, do you have anything further
you would like to add?z
A Well, could I look at this in case --
MR. STAMETS: Why don't we excuse you at
this time, Mr. Chavez, and we'll discuss this and then if you

have some questions on this -~-

A QOkay .
MR. STAMETS: -- we'll allow you tc ask
those.
A Okay .

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, ¥ have a letten
from the surface owner at the well location in the Gallegos
Cahyon No. 2 Well, and he proposes to take ovér the responsi-
bility for plugging and abandoning that well. I believe his
desire is to file the necessary forms and to convert that welﬂ

for domestic gas production, and he's requested the granting
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2 of the responsibility to plug the well. That's Exhibit Number;
3 | Two.

4 MR. STAMETS: And that is the well that the
5 ownership is in question about?

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

1 MR. STAMETS: Okay.

4 MR. KELLAHIN: With regards to our reasons
9 for 180-day period on the Dustin No. 1 Well, Mr. Stamets,‘

10 we have some title difficulties with that proration unit and

11 we've asked Mr. Tuliy to prepare the abstracts and the title

12 opinion on that case. We are pursuing at this point voluntary
| 13 agreement from the working interests that are known to us,

14 but we anticipate it will require compulscory pooling hearing

15 in order to designate Benson-Montin-Greer as the operator to

16 re-enter this well and attempt to obtain production from the

17 Pictured Cliffs formation.

18 ‘As to the Gallegos Canyoun No. 2 Well it's

19 our position that Benson—Montin-Greer\Corporation - Drilling

20 Corporation, is not the successor to the two individuais nameq,

21 and that's not our responsibiiity.

22 With regards to the Price and the Segal

wells, we will plug and abandon those wells within ninety day§

25 ' ~ MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this casj?
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Mr. Chavez?

MR. CHAVEZ: Mr. Examiner, the correspon-
dence from Mr. Tully to Mr. Greer indicates only mineral
ownership. In in the past, looking at past records, the Divi-
sion has noticed that there can be a difference in the owner-
ship of the minerals and responsibility fcr a well, but for
the ownership of the well, Benson-Montin is -- it's a matter
of record in regards the mineral ownership.

Secondly, Benson and Montin, at this time
we feel that it is the successor in all interests -- I'm sorry
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation is successor in all
interests of Benson and Montin, at this time and at the time
the trénsfers were taking place on this well, and therefor,
we would still say that they'd be responsible for it.

I also talked with Mr. Earl Hickum con-

cerning this well, and the conditions simply are that he

would take over responsibility for the well only if he received

an assignment of the o0il and gas interests to the surface --
from the surface to the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation
According to Mr. Tully's letter, these
interests would have to be assumed by -- have to be assigned
by Amoco Production Company and National Drilling Company.
At this time I submit that the order be

entered as has been regquested and that the ~- should Mr. Hickj

b i e ks i MR AR A WA g
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secure interest he desires during the time limit, he can filé
a change of operator with us, along with the plugging bdnd,
at that time we will go ahead and allow him to assume opera-
tions of the well.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Rellahin, do you know theg
relationship of Benson and Montin in a broad sense with Bensont
Montin-Creer?

MR. KELLAHIN: 1It's not the successor
corporation; entirely different. Mr. Chavez has indicated a
review of your files show that the operator is still Benson
and Montin. It's not been transfe;red to Benson-Montin-Greer
Drilling Corporation.

They are not the same, nor is Benson-Montin-
Gfeer Drilling Corporation the successor.

MR. STAMETS: Anything further?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing further,

this case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO

14 April 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

The hearing called by the 0il Conservation

Division to permit Benson-Montin-Greer

Drilling Corporation, et al, to appear and

show cause why the Dustin No. 1 Well and CASE
Segal No. 1 Well, San Juan County, should 7542
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance

with a Divisicn-Approved plugging program.

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSSCRIDPT Gf IEARING
APPLEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perxry Pearce, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7542, also
called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own smotion to
permit Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation, et al, to
appear and show cause why the Dustin No. 1 Well and the Seygal
No. 1 Well, San Juan County, should not be plugged and aban-
doned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging pro-
gram.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, W. Perry
Pearce, appearing on behalf of New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division in this matter.

I request that the matter be continued
to the hearing presently scheduled for May the 12th of 1982.

MR. STAMETS: This case will be son con-

tinued.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
' Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST GRRCE BOX 2088
St FE St v €700
July 26, 1932 1505 427-2434

w
®

2
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ggggRNgé R_Zg%g
Kellahin & Kellahin *
Attorneys at Law
Post O0fFfice Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Applicant:

0CD (Benson-Montin-Creer
Orilling Corporastion)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

“Yours very truly,

St
LR -~

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCO X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD X

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 7542
Qrder No. R-6978

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT BENSON-MONTIN-GREER
DRILLING CORPORATION, HARTFORD ACCIDENT AND INDEMNITY COMPANY,
_ AND ALL INTERESTED FARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE

E FOLLOWING WELLS: DUSTIN NO. 1, LOCATED IN UNIT K, SECTION 6,
AND THE GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT NO. 2, LOCATED IN UNIT K, SECTIONM
35, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, AND THE SEGAL NO.
1, LOCATED IN UNIT K, SECTION 10, AND THE PRICE NO. 1, LOCATED
IN UNIT N, SECTION 15, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH DIVISION-APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 12, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 26+h day of July, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered tlie testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

EINDS:

{1) That dve public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subiject matter thereof.

(2) That Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation is the
owner and operator of the Dustin No. 1, located in Unit K,

Section 6, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, and the Segal No.
1, located in Unit K, Section 10, and the Price No. 1, located

in Unit N, Section 15, both in Township 31 North, Range 13 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

. (3) That Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company is the
surety on the 0il Conservation Division plugging bend cn which
Benson-Montin-Greer Corporation is principal.

(4) That the purpose of said bond is to assure the state
A , that the subject wells will be properly plugged and abandoned
f ‘ when not capable of commercial production.

{5) That the Gallegos Cacryon Unit Well No. 2 was never
transftferred from the ownership of Benson-Montin and said well is
covered by no plugging bond at this time.

4
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Case No. 7542
Order No. R-6978

(6) That the current condition of each of said wells is
such that waste may occur, correlative rights may be violated or
fresh waters may be contaminated or lost if action is not taken

to properly plug and abandon the same or return them to
production.

{7) That there is some evidence that one or more of said
wells may be successfully compieted as producers within
approximately 180 days.

(8) That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative
rights said wells should be plugged and abandoned in accordance
with a program approved by the Aztec District Office of the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Division on or before October 30, 1982,

(3) That in the alternative the Supervisor of the
Division's district office at Aztec may accept, on or before
October 30, 1982, an acceptable plan to complete or recomplete
any cf said wells as a producer within 180 days following entry
of this order.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation and
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company are hereby ordered to
plug and abandecn the Dustin No. 1, located in Unit K, Section 6,
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, and the Seal No. 1, located in
Unit K of Section 10, and the Price No. 1, located in Unit N,
Section 15, both in Township 31 North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San
Juan Couinty, New Mexico on or before October 30,1982,

(2) That Benson-Montin-Greer Drllllng Corporation and
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, prior to plugging and
abandoning the above-described wells, shall obtain from the
Aztec office of the Division, a Division-approved program for
said plugging and abandoning, and shall notify said Aztec office
of the date and hour said work is to be commenced whereupon the
Division may, at its option, witness such work.

(3) That in the alternative, the Supervisor of the
Division's district office at Aztec may permit any of said wells
to be completed or recompleted as a producer provided that an
acceptable plan for such work is filed with such office prior to
Or~tober 30, 1982, provided that such work shall be completed
within 180 days following entry of this order.

(4) Any such well failing to be completed or recompleted
within such time period shall be plugged and abandoned as
provided@ above within 60 days following the close of said 180
day pericd.

4
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(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
i designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSE&VAT;)N—-QIVISION

@W
/ Dlrec
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140'-290"

Ojo Alamo

TD 1448'*

BENSON & MONTIN
Gallegos Canyon Unit #2
K-35-291-12w

Wellbore Diagram

10 3/4™ € 102" W/100 sx

8 5/8" @ 272' W/100 sx

650'-670" Farmington-~Froduced
estimated 50 MCP/D while drilling

1337'-1448"' Pictured Cliffs-

DST 500 cu. ft./ day

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION

EXHIBIT NO.__ &
CASENO.___ 7S 2
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BENSON-MONTIN-GRESR DRILLING CORP.

22! PETROLEUM CENTER BUILOINDG
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD B7400

FHRONE: 325-8074

April 5, 1978

Mr. A. R. Kenérick

New Mexicc 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: BENSON-MONTIN #2 GALLECOS
CANYON UNIT: K 35, T-29N, R-1ZW

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

This is in response to your letter of March 29th
regarding plugging of the captioned well.

My recollection is that this well and the Pictured
Cliffs rights were sold in their entirety, along with the other
Pictured Cliffs wells in the Gallegos Canyon area, about twenty
years ago.

I have asked Amoco to check into its records and see
if they have definite title information. .

Upon word from Amoco we will advise you what steps
we are taking tc determine ownership of the well.

Yours very truly,

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

/_/3/%/ »

Albert R. Greer, President

b
W,

ARG :ney




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oit. CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICD 874%
05 88178

February 21, 1980

Mr. Bill Fiant
Energy Reserves Group
P. 0. Box 3280
Casper, Wyoming 82602

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit #2
K-25-29H-12w

Dear Bill:

Our records show that the referenced well is still
operated under the name of Benson and Mantin. However,
they have notified us that they no longer have responsibility
for the well, Did Energy Reserves Group purchase this well?
! would appreciate your looking into this matter.

if you have any questions, please call,
Yours truly,
&L’g‘
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC:dh
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February 25, 1980

State of New Mexico .
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1900 Ril Brazos Road"

' Aztec New Mexico 8/410

Attn: Mr. Frank Chavez

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit Number 2
K - 35 - 28N - 12W

Dear Frarnk:

We are in reciepi of your letter dated February 21, 1980, concernlng e SIETL
the cperator of the above referenced well. . . ‘ : :

I checked with our land department and they assured me that Energy
Reserves Group has no interest in this well. We have forwarded a
cony of your letter to Amoco as they may have knowledge as to whom the
operator may be.

Sorry we can't be of more assistance. ‘ -

Véry truly yoﬁrs,
ENERGY RESERVES GRO

William J. Fiant
Field Services Administrator

INC.

4
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Petroleum Center Building
Farrmngton, New Mexico 7301
505 -325-8841

R. W. Schroeder

Dustrict Supsrmtengent

June 10, 1980

Mr. Frank Chavez

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

File: RAD-91-416

Mr. Chavez:

Amoco's Working, Royalty lnterest in the Gallegos Canyon Unit Well No. 2

Pursuant to our conversation of this date, Amoco hereby notifies your office
that we no longer have a working interest or royalty interest in the Gallegos
Canyen Unit Well No. 2. Our interest in the subject well was sold to Clinton
0il Company in December 1969.

Yours very truly,

97

RAD/tb




[ - ‘ i | STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
§AESy ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT k

AP OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;
M = AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KNG April 6, 1981 1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERaon AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 8740
5051 33486178

. Albert Greer Jr.
fenson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation
S01 Airport Drive
Farmington, N.M. 87401

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit #2 K-35-29N-12%
Dear Al:

! nave tslked to you several times since our first telephone
corservation in September concerning the referenced well and as
yet have not received a satisfactory response. You are therefore
directed to file a notice of intention to plug and abandon

the well within thirty (30) days. A plugging program for the
well wiill includs but not be limited to the following:

cement plug from 1250' - 1LL8' (TD)
[ 1] 11} uool - 500!
1 " (1] 225‘ - 325.
surface plug and marker.

After approval of the application you wlll have ninty (90)
days to perform the work.

I1f you have any question please contact this office.

Yours truly,

EELe/S

Frank T, Chavez

District Supervisor

FTC/1s

Xc: Santa Fe, Ernie Padilla
Reading file
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SANTA FE z NEX MEXICO O!L CONSERVATION COMMISSION Etfacttve 14-65
FiLE il A
U.5.6 5. Sa. Indicate Type of Lease
_LAND OFFICE Seare Fom IS'J
OPERATOR / S. Stote Oll & Gas Lecse No.

Y NOTICES A&D REPORTS ON WELLS

®©8 NoOT vt nn- vnu YOR PRGPOSALS TO ONIL TO DECFLN OR VE BACK YO A awrt-un nEsktAvem.,
STASPLICATION FOR PERMIY " {(FORm C-101) ro- =yt PRGPDSALS.)

e U]

wELL

e
Name of Operator

N

7. Unit Agtecoent Naos

i

ornEe-

8. Form or Lease Naure

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP. _Price
3. Address ¢f Operator . 9. Xell No.
221 Petroleun Center Rldg. Farmington NM R7401 #1

. Location of Well 10. Fleld and Pool, or Widcat

ey evren M . 895 rees oo e SOULN e awo 1870 cecr rmom s akot
e WESt  uuc.scerion_ 15 vownswie 3LH _ aawee 13 ......_‘&\\ \\\
IN W R e AN

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

PERFORM RE

SiAL WORE D

FEMPOAARILY ASANDON

PULL DR ALTER CASING

PLUG AND ABANDON ] | REMEID AL WORK

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNY.

CHANCGE PLANS CASIWG TEST AMD CEMENT JOB

.

ALTERING CASING

PLUG AND ABANDONMENT D

OTHER

O

OTHER

H

17. Describe Proposed ot Completed Operations (Clec-ty state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed
work} SE€ RULE 1103,

Moved casing pulling unit on location to plug and abandon.
pressure: casing 975, tubing 1255. Rigged up to test flow tubing
to atmosphere through 2/i6" choke. Recovered gas, water, driiling
mud and oil with gas volume decreasing to zero thrcugh tubing with

525# casing pressure. Preparing to pull tubing and atvempt fto eval-
uate potential of the well.

Measured

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. 3

CASE NO. 72‘{ l & D)
i _ )
Submiited by eV ?‘\, e {_S‘&
Hearing Date Lf//V/SY %ﬁ Y LS
oM PRCl
\\f ~N o
18, I hereby / true and €0 ete to the uost of my-kmowledge and belief. 0\:/ /

Vice-President

'I'IYL‘

save_Q/16/7Y

SUPERVISOR DIST. £3

APPROVED BY TITLE

oare Sep 17 1924

CONDITIONS OF APPROY




COONEY & TULLY
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
811 WEST APACHE
POST OFFICE BOX 268
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87499-0803
S0S8-327-3288
RICHARD T. C. TULLY. P.A.

MCHARD T.C. TLLLY

JAMES 8. COONEY. P.A.
JAMES B. COONEY (1908-1979

kay 6, 1982 BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

OIL CONSERVATICON DiVISION
34-6 ExmiBIT NO.__J

Albert R. Greer, President CASE NO. /542

BENSON-MONTIN-GREZR DRILLING CORP. T

221 Petroleum Center Building Submitied by

501 Airport Drive .

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 Hearing Date

Re: Gallegos Canyon #2 Well
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M.
Section 35: SW/4
Containing 160 acres, more or less
San Juan County, New Mexico

" TITLE OPINION

GENTLEMEN :

In order to ascertain the title to the o0il, gas, and other
minerals underlying the above-captioned lands, I have examined:

1. All instruments filed or recorded in the office of the
County Clerk in and for San Juan County, New Mexico af-
fecting the oil, gas, and mineral rights only underlying

the. above—captloned lands from January 31, 1947 to May 4,
1982 at 1:06 p.m.

2. Certain lease file records of Benson-Montin-Greer Drill-
ing Corp., Farmington, New Mexico.

3. New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Docket for Case No.
7542 to be held on May 12, 1982.

From this examination,rl find title to the working interests
in the oil, gas, and other minerals underlying the above-cap-
tioned lands from the surface down to the base of the Pictured
Cliffs Formation thereof to be vested as set forth below:

Working Interest

Amoco Production Company . 50%




BENSON-MONTIN-GREER
Tiile Opinion

May 6, 1982

Page Two

National Drilling Ceompany, Inc. 50%

A hearing has been called by the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation
Division on its own Motion to permit Benson-Montin-Greer
Drilling Corp., Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and
ail other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
Gallegos Canyon Unit #2 Well located in Unit K, Section 35,
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County,
New Mexico should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance
with a Division approved plugging program.

The examination of the San Juan County records commenced with
a review of the following described 0il and Gas lLeases:

1. 0il and Gas Mining Lease dated January 31, 1947 be-
tween J. S. Hartman et al. as Lessor and Charles New bold as
Lessee. This Lease was filed in the records of San Juan Coun-
ty, New Mexico in Book 125, Page 145, and covered the E/2 SW/4
of Section 35, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M. (among
other larnds).

2. 0il and Gas Mining Lease dated January 31, 1947 be-
tween J. S. Hartman et al. as Lessors and Charles Newbold as
Lessee. This Lease was filed in the records of San Juan Coun-
ty, New Mexico in Book 125, Page 149, and covered the W/2 Sw/4
of Section 35, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M. (among
other lands).

The examination of the County records commenced with the date
of these 0il and Gas Leases and continued until May 4, 1982 at
1:00 p.m.

From this examination, it is the opinion of this writer that
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp. is not responsible for the
plugging and abandonment of the Gallegos Canyon #2 Well since
it does not own any oil and gas interests of whatsoever kind
and nature from the surface down to the base of the Pictured
Cliffs Formation underlying the above-captioned lands.

Finally, attached hereto are copies of the following corres-
pondence pertaining to the blanket plugging bond of Earl A.
Benson and William V. Montin:

1. Letter dated April 6, 1951 from the New Mexico 0il




BENSON-MONT IN-GREER
Title Opinion

May 6, 1982

Page Three

Conservation Commission to E. A. Benson and W. V. Montin.

2. Letter dated March 24, 1958 from Benson-Montin to
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

It appears from this correspondence that E. A. Benson and

W. V. Montin have requested a release from their blanket plug-
ging bond, and that only a one well bcnd was to be kept in
force to cover the Riddle #1 Well located in the NE/4 NE/4

of Section 15, Township 28 North, Range 13 West, N.M.P.M.,

San Juan County, New nexico.

It wilil be necessary to review the records of the New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division (successor to the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission) in order to determine that the blan-
ket plugging bond of Mr. Benson and Mr. Montin has been re-
leased. If this blanket plugging bond has been released, and
there is not a single plugging bond outstanding against the
Gallegos Canyon #2 Well by Mr. Benson and Mr. Montin, then
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division is estopped from
seeking to have Mr. Benson and Mr. Montin plug and abandoned
this well in accordance with a Division approved plugging
program.

Finally, it should be brought to the attention of the New
Mexicc 0il Conservation Division that Benson-Montin-Greer
Drilling Corp. is not the successor in interest to Earl A.
Benson and W. ¥. Montin as well as Benson-Montin, Inc. With
the similarity of names, it is possible that the New Mexico
0il Conservation Divisicn has inadvertently assumed that
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp. is the successor in in-
terest to Mr. Benson and Mr. Montin as well as to the Benson-
Montin, Inc.

DATED: May 6, 1582
Respectfully suhmitted
RICHARD T. C TULLY

RTCT:car
enclosures



BICKAM LAND & CATTLE CO., LTD.
Star Route One, Box 840
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413

May 7, 1982

Joe D. Ramey, Director

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NMOCD Case No. 7542
Hearing Date: May 12, 1982
Gallegos Canyon $2 Well
Township 29 North, Range 12 West, N.M.P.M.
Section 35: SW/4
Containing 160 acres, more or less
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

As owners of the surface land upon which the above-captioned
well is located, we are interested in securing natural gas
for domestic and agricultural uses for our farming and ranch-
ing operations.

We would be interested in taking over the plugging responsi-
bility for this well if we c¢ould receive an assignment of the
0il and gas interests from the surface to the base of the Pic-
tured Cliffs Formation underlying these lands from the proper
and lawful owners.

Please advise if we can provide additional information or as-
sistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

HICKAM LAND & CATTLE CO., LTD.

ZES //,1,,%;,4_/ BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

E. Earl Hickam, CIL CONSE:VATION DOIVISIO

General Partner B—M-é EXRIBIT NO.: 2 N

EEH:car CASENO._75%2
SuhnM@dby

Hearing Date




ENERGY and MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oil Conservation Division
P£.0. Bex 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Docket No. 13-82

Dockets ¥os. 14-82 and 15-82 are tentatively set for May 26 and June 9, 1982. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of nearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER -TARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 12, 1782

e rsrm—

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND CFFICE BUILIING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard befors Richard L. Stamets , Examiner, or Daniel 5. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALILOMABLE :

CRSE 754C:

CASE 7538:

CASE 7566:

CASE 756Q:

“CASE 7542:

CASE 7567:

CASE 7565:

CASE 7568:

{1) Consicdezation of the allowable production of gas for June, 1982, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1982, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

{Continued and Readvertised)

In the mutter of the hearing called by the CQil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Pauly-
Anderson-Pritchard, William H. Pauly, and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why

the Maloy Well No. 1, located in Unit P, Section 16, Township 29 Rorth, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordince with a Division-apprcved plugging program.

(Continued and Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing calied by the Qil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Francis
L. Harvey and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Pinkstaff Estate Well No. 2,
located in Unit A, Section 29, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, should not be re-entered
and plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging prograsm.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Flag-
Redfern Oil Co., Principal, Fational Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear and
show cluse why four wells, being the Julander No. 1 located in Unit L, Secticn 34; Julander No. 2 located
in Unit I, Seczion 33; Hargis No. 1 located in Unit G, Section 33; and Hargis Xo. 2 located in Unit J,
Section 33, all in Township 30 dorth, Range 12 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

{Continued frox April 28, 1962, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Congervation Civiaioh on its own motion to permit Charles
H. Heisen, Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland, Surety, and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Crownpoint Well No. 1, located in Unit F, Section 18, Township 18 North, Range

13 west, McKinley. County, should nct be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved
plugging program. .

(Continued from April 14, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own moticn to permit Bensgon-
Mentin-Greer Drilling Corporation, Hartford Accident and Indemnity ‘Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Sollowing wells: Dustia No. 1, located in Urir K, Section 6,
and the Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2, located in Unit K, Section 35, both in Township 22 North. Range 12
West, and the Segal No. 1, located in Unit X, Section 10, and the Price Mo. 1, located in Unit N, Section
i5, both in Township 31 North, Range 13 West, San Juap Couaty, should aot be piugged and abandoned in
accordance with Divisicn-approved plugging programs.

Application of Harvay B, Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Richardson Unit Area, comprising 1,283.35
acres, mwore or less, of State and Fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 Zast.

{Co~tirued from April 28, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Delta Driliing Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
applicant, in the above-siyled causa, seeks approval for cthe North Mescalero Unit Area, comprising
719.77 acres, more or less, of State, Fee and Federal lands in Townskips 2 and 10 South, Range 32 Easc.

Application of Petroleum Corp. of Dalaware for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval fcr the dual ccmpletion of its Superior Federal
Well No. & locared in Unit ¥ of Section 6. Township 20 South, Range 29 Zast, East Surton Flat field,
to produce oil from the Strawn formation through tubing and gas from the Morrow formation through the .
casing-tubing annulus by means of a crosgs-over assembly.
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CASE_7569:

CASE 7570:

CASE 7516:

CASE 7571:

CASE 7551:

CASE_7572:

CASE 7573:

CASE 7t£74:

CASE 7575:

CASES 7576

Application of Petroleum Corp. of Delaware for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atcka and Merrow
production in the wellbores of its Parkway West Unit Well No. 3, located in Unit X of Section 29,
and Well Nco. 10, located in Unit G of Sccouion 27, both in Township 19 South, Rande 29 East.

Application of J. Cleo Thompsorn for three unorthodox cil well locations, Sddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks approval for three uncrthodox well locations, being

660 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line, €60 feet from the North line and

2630 feet from the East line, and 660 feet frum the North line and 1310 feet froo the East line,
ail in Section 2, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Square Lake Pool.

{(Continued from March 31, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in tha above~-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Canada Ojitos Unit Area, comprising 12.361
acres, wmore or less, of Jicarilla Apache Indian lands in Township 27 North, Range 1 West.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves Couuty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abtove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
through the Abc formatiun underlying the SE/4 of Secticn 9, the SW/4 of Section 10, the NW/4 of Section
15, all in Township 6 Scuth, Range 26 East, each to form a standard 160-acre spacing and proration

unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said wellsand the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

(Continued from April 14, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yatss Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled causs, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through
Mississippian formations underlyving the E/2 of Section 21, Towmship 11 South, Range 31 East, to bs dedicated
o & wall to be drilled at a standard locaz.on thereon. Also to be coasidered will be the cost of drilling
=nd completi=] said well and the allocztion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk .involved

in drilling sai{d well.

Application of Anadaritoc Production Company for a waterflood expansion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to expand its Ballard CSA Waterflood Project by
drilling and converting ten wells located in Unit KB of Section 5, Units N and P of Section 6, Units F, H,
J, and P of Section 7, Units F and N of Section 8, and Unit F of Section 17, all in Township 18 Scuth,
Range 29 East, Loco Hills Pool.

Application of Anadarko Production Company for a waterflood expansion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to expand its West Sguare Lake Waterflood Project
by the conversicn to water injection of five wells located in Units J and N of Section 9, D and H of
Section 10, and J of Section 3, all in Township 17 South, Range 30 East.

Application of Sun Exploration and Production Company for two non-standard gas proration units

and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of two 160-acre non-standard Jalmat gas proration units comprising the NW/4 of Section 21,
for its Boren & Greer Com Well No. 2 in Unit C and the NE/4 of Section 20, for its Boren & Greer Com
Well No. 3, to be drilled at an uncrthodox location 660 feet from the North line and 940 feet from
the East line of said Section 20, all in Township 2z South, Range 36 East. Aapplicant further seeks
rescission of Order No. R-5688. -

i i i i Eddy County, Mew Mexico.
Application of Eagle Oil & Gas Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, . _
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ceeks approval for an unorthodox gas well lcca:mr} for a wolgcam_z
Penn test well to be drilled 1500 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the Eas:‘ line of Section 2,
Townszhip 17 South, Range 27 East, the S/2 cf said Section 2 to be dedicated to the well.

and 7577: Application of Apollo Qil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea Couaty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in 2ach of the following cases, seeks an order pooling a.ll.minezal interests
from the surface through the base of the San Andres formation underlying the 1ands )
specified in each case, each to form a standard 40-acre oil spacing and proration unit

tn» be dedicated tc a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. 2alsd %o be
‘considered wili be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the ;l:!.ogacion

cf the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for su.;_aex‘v:.s::.cmf
designation of applicant as cperator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in -
drailling said wellss

CASE 7576: NE/4 SW/4 Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 38 East

CASE 7577: SE/4 SW/4 Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 38 East -
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CASE 7578:

CASE 7581:

Application of MGF 2il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Laea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~styled cause, Seais an order poocling all mineral interests from the surface

down through the Seven Rivers formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range

39 East, to form a standard l60-acre gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said

well and the allocation of the ccst thersaf as well as actual opersting costs and charges for supervision,
dagignation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Apolication of NGF 0il Corporatian for commulsary pooling, lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seseks an oxd.z pooling all mineral intsrests from the surface

down chroecgh the Saven Rivers formation underlying the N/2 NW/4 of Section 5, Towaship 20 South,
Range 39 East, to form a non-standard 80-acre gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well tc be

drilled at a stacdard location thareon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said wvell and =ha allocation of the cost thersof as well as actual cperating costs and charges for

supervision, desigunation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risx involved in drilling
sajid well,

Application of MGF Cil Corporation for cospulsory pcoling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intacests from the surface

to the base of the Seven hivers formation undarlying the SW/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range

39 Bast, to form a standard la0-acre gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location theresnn. Alss to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said

well and the allocation of the cost thersof as well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision,
designation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Estoril Producing Corp. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be drilled
560 fest from the South line and 990 feet from the Bast lins of Section 10, Township 23 South, Range

34 East, Anteiope Ridgs—Morrow Gas Fool, the S/2 of said Section 10 to be decdicated to the well.

CASES 7582 thyu 7585: Application of Jack J. Grynbers for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Apolicant, in each of the following cases, seeks an order pooling all aineral interests
down through the Abo formation underlying the lands specified in each case, each to form
a standard l60-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to & well to be drilled
at a standard location thareon. Also to bs considered will be the cost of d&rilling and
cozpleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thsreof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for stpesrvision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and
a charge for risk involved in drilling saié wells:

CASE 7582: MWW/4 Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7583: NE/4 Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7584: SW/4 Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 24 East

CASE 7585: MW/4 Section 24, Township 6 South, Range 24 East

CASES 7525 thru 7534: {(Continued from April 28, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Jack J. urynbexq for compalsary pool:.ng. Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in each of the following 10 cases, seeks an order pocling all mineral
ifterests down through the Abc formation underlying the lands specified in each
case, each to fore a standard l60-acre gas spacing and proration unit to ke dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be con-
sidered in each case will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and
the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator of tbe wells and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said wells:

CASE 7525: SW/4 Section 3, Tawnship\ﬁ South, Range 24 Fast
CASE 7826: NW/4 Section 3, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7527: SE/4 Section 3, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7528: N@/4 Section 4, Township S5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7529: NE/4 Section 4, Township S South, Range 24 East 3
CASE 7530: NW/4 Section .11, Township 6 South, Rangs 24 Last : ]
CASE 7531: SW/4 Section 1ll, Township 6 South, Range 24 East . . 1
CASE 7532: SE/4 Section 27, Township 6 South, Range 24 East . 1
SASE 7333: SW/4 Section 27, Townehip & South, Range 24 Zast

CASE 7534: NW/4 Sezti:n 34, Township 6 South. Range 24 East
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CASE 7515:

{Continued from April 14, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for designation of a tight formation, San
Juan County, MNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation ¢f the Dakota
formetion underlying all or portions cf Townships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 12 and 13 west, Township

28 North, Range 13 West, Township 29 North, Ranges 13 through 15 West, and Township 30 North, Panges
14 and 15 vest, containing 164,120 acres, more or lesa, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107
of the Matural Gas Policy Act and 1B CFR Section 271. 701-705.

Application of Standard Resources Corp. for designation of a tight formation, Chaves and 2ddy

Counties, New Msxico. Applicant, in the above-styled cuuse, 3eeks the designation of the Abo formation
undarlying all or portions of Township 15 South, Ranges 23 through 25 East, Township 19 South, Range

20 Bast, and Township 20 South, Range 20 East, all in Chaves County; in Eddy Ccunty: Township 16 South,
Rangas 23 through 26 East, Township 17 South, Ranges 21, 23, 24, and 2S5 East, and Township 18 South,
Ranges 21, 23, 24 and 25 East. Township 19 South, Ranges 21, 23, and 24 East, and Township 20 South,
Racgas 21, 23, and 24 East, containing 460,800 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant

ts Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-705.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an ordexr
creating, abolishing, and extending vertical and horizontal limits of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy,
and Lea Counties, New Maxico: :

(a) CREATF. 2 naw pool in Lea County, New Maxico, classified as a cas pool for
Wolfcamp production and designated as the Draper Mill-Wolfcamp Gas Pcol. The
discovery well is the HNG 0il Coapany Vaca Draw 16 State Well No. 1 located in
Unit B of Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOMMSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: W/2

{b) CREATE a new pool in Lsa County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pocl for Morrow
production and designated as the Jabalina-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is
the Amoco Production Company Perrc Grande Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit J of
Section 6, Township 26 Scuth, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 2C SOUTH, RANGE 35 E’.°7, NMPM
Section 6: E/2 )
{c) ABOLISH the Diamond Mound-Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves and Eddy Counties, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined, and described as:
mglssoum.mnm.ms
Section 35: All
TOMNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: B/2
TOWMSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: Lota 1 thrcugh 16
Section 4: Lots 1 through 16
Section 5: Lots 1 through 16
Section 6: Lots, 1, 2, 7, 5, 9, 10, 15, 16, and S/2
(d) EXTEMD the vertical limits of the Diamond Mound-Atcka Gas Pool in Chaves and Eddy Counties,

New Mexico, to include the Morrow formation, and redesignate said pool to Diamond Mound-Atoka-
Morrow Gas Pool, and extend the horizontal limits cf said pool to include acreage from abolished
Diamond Mound=-Morrcw Gas Pool and one additional well as follows:

TOWNSHIP 15
Section 35:

SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
ALl

TCWNSHIP 15

S0UTH, “ANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: ‘

B/2

TOWNSHIP 16
Section 9:

SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
$/2

TOWNSHIP 16
Section 3:
Section 4: -
Section S5:
Section o:

Lots
Lots 1 through lé
Lots 1 through 16
Lots !, 2, 7. 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, and S/2
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(@)

£)

(g)

)

(1)

(&)}

(k)

(68]

(m)

(n)

(o}

EXTEND the Burton Flat-Strawn Gas Pool in Edéy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
»
TOMNSHIP 20 SOUTH. RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Sec.ion 35: E/2
Section 36: N/2

EXTEND the Crow Plats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, “'aw Mexico to include
therein:

TOVMMSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: All
Section 12: W/2

EXTEXD the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: all
Section 1l1l: W/2
Secticn l4: W/2
Saction 15: W/2
Section 34: W/2

EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMRSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPNM
Section 17: W/2

EXTEND the Golden Lang-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, to include
therein:

TOWMSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: All -

EXTEMD the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:~

TOWMSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

EXTEND the Bast LaRica-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: S/2

TOMMSEIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, MMPM
Section 31l: S/2

EXTEXD the Little Box Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
thersin:

TOMNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: E/2

EXTEND the Malaca-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, te includa
therein: N

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2

EXTEND the South Mil’man-Mcrrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
cherein:

TOWMSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MMPM
Section = . N/2

EXTEND the Zast Millman-Gueen~Grayburg Pool in Eddy Cocunty, Mew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: NE/4
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EXTENRD the Millman Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMMSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMEM
Section B: 8&/2

EXTEND the West Nadine-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include
therein:

mmm‘mssm,m
Section S5: SW/4

EXTEND the West Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool in lLea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMRSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPW
Section 1ll: S/2
Section 12: s/2

EXTEND the Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool in Chaves County, Hew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NOPM

Section 2¢: S/2
Section 25: All
Section 26r E/2
Section 35: W/Z and RE/4
Section 36: N/2

TOWMSHIP 4 SOUTH, RAMGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SW/4

Section 30: W/2
Section 311: NW/4

Section 16: W/2
Section 17 thru 20: All
Section 21: W/2
Section 28: W/2
Section 29: Aall -~

Section 6: E/2
_ Sectior 7: SW/4 and E/2 .
Section 8 thru 12: All
Section 14 thru 22: All
Section 23: N/2 N
Section 27: N/2
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TOWMSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NNON
Section 1l: all
Section 2: All
Section 3: E/2

Section 15: S§/2
Section 18 and 19: All
Section 20: §S/2

Section 22 thru 27: All
Section 29 thru 32: All
Section 34 thru 36:

a3l

TOWMSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section S: All

Section 6: All

Section 7 thru 10: All
Section 11: W/2

Section 15 thru 17: Aall
Section 18: N/2 ;
Section 19 thru 22: All
Section 28 chru 32: Aall

TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, RMPM
Section 1 through 3: All

Section 10: E/2

Section 11: All

Section 12: A3l

Section 13 through 16: N/2

TOMMSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM _
Section 6: W/2

{t) EXTEND the West Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein: .

TOWMSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: SE/4 -
Section 24: S/2 and NE/4

Section 25 through 27: All

Section 28: E/2

TOWRSAIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 23_§LAS’1'. NMPM
Section 3 through 5: All
Section 6: N/2

Section 8 thyough 10: N/2
Secticn 17: W/2

Section 18: SE/4

Section 19: all

Section 20: W/2

Section 29: W/2

Section 30: All

Seczion 31: All

Section 32: W/2
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(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

y)

{2}

{aa)

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Sectian 3: W/2
Section 4: All
Seczion S5: All
section 6: E/2
Section 8: All

EXTERD the East Red lLake-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Zddy County, New Mexico. to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: E/2 XE/4 and NF/4 £=/4

EXTEND the Sand Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool ir “haves County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: All

EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Associated Pool in Lea County, New Mexicn, to include
therein:

TOWMSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPN
Section 4: SW/4

EXTEMD the Tom-Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein: :

TGWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: All

EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: W/2
Section 7: N/2

EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pocl in Chaves County, New Mexico, to incl
therein:

TOMMSHIP 8 SOUUTH, BANGE 29 EAST, WMEM
Section 18: $/2 SE/4 and SB/4 SE/4

EXTEND the South Vacuum-Wolfcamp Pocl in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIF I8 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4

Docket No. 14-82

DOCKET: ' COMMISSION HEARING - MOMDAY - MAY 17, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.
RCOM 20t -~ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO. ’

{DE NOVO)

Application of Santa Fe Exploration Co. for an unorthodox sas well location., Bddy County, _N-w Mexico
Apgplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 650 feet from the North
and West lines of Section 14, Township 20 Soutn, Range 25 East, Permo-Pann, Strawn, Atcka and Morrow

formations, the N/2 of said Section 14 to bs dedicated to the wall.

Upon applicaticn of Chama Petroleum Company, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions

of Rule 1220.
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CASE 7476: (DE NOVO)

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico:

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
and including the Abc formation, underlying two l€0~acre gas spacing units, being the ME/4 and
SE/4, rvespactively, of Section 12, Township S South, Range 24 Bast, each to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard locaticn therecn. Also to be considared will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost cthwreof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drillirg said well.

Upon applicaticn of Mesa Petrcleum Company, this case will be heard De RNovo pursuvant to ths
provisions of Rule 1220.

CASE 7513: (DE WOVO)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Aicant, in thae above-atyled causs, Seeks an ordar pooling all mineral intarests in the ALo
formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 12, Township 5 Scuth, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to
a wall to be drilled at a standard location therecn. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost theracf as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, dasignation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involwved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Mesa Petroleum Comparny, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY anc MINERALS DEPAFITMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OPRCE S0 OIS
STATE LAND OFFCE SUILDINDG

SANTA FE. MEW MEOCD €2301

April S5, 1982 haakait e

Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
221 Petroleum Center Building
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company .
1200 Cravens Building

Ollahoms City, Oklahoma 73102

Re: Dustin Well Nc. 1, located
in Unit K of Section 86,

. Gallegos Canyon Unit Well -
No. 2, located in Unit K of
Section 35, both in Township
29 North, Range 12 West, and
Segal Weil No. i, located in
Unit K of Section 10, Price
Well No. 1, located in Unit
N of Section 15, both in Town-
ship 31 North, Range 13 West,
San Juan County
Plugging Bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket of the Examiner Hearing
to be held on Wednesday, April 14, 1982, at 9 o'clock a.m.
in the 0il Conservation Division Conference Room, State Land
Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Case 7542 concerns
the above-captioned subject matter.

Very truly yours,

W. PERRY PEARCE
General Counsel

WPP/fd
enc.
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Dockets Wo.

Docket No. 10-82

11-82 and 12-82 are tentatively set for i\pril 28 and May 12, 1982.  Applications for hearing must be

filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing ?ate.

DOCXET: EXANINER HEARING - WEDMESDAY - APRIL 14, 1982

9 A.N. - OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION COMFERENCE ROON
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heazrd before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Rutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE :
CASE 75363
CASE 7537:

CASE 7538:

CASE 7539:

CASE 7540:

-CASE 7541:
@ 75423

CASE 7543:

(1} Consideration of the allowable productiom of gas for May, 1982, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, ¥ew Maxico.

(2) Consideration of tha allowable production of gas for May, 1982, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties. New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit A. H.
Bernstein and all other intsrested parties to appear and show cause why the Allan Well No. 1 locaced
in Gnit F, Section 23, Township 29 North, Range 13 dest, San Juan County, should not be re-entered and
plugged and abandoned in accordance \uth a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the heuring called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

F. E,. Umbarger, Trustee and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Davis Pooled
OUnic Well No. 1, located in Cnit I, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
should not be re-entered and plugged and abandoned in accordance nt{: a Division-approved plugging
program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conse-vation Division om its owm motion to permit

Prancis L. Harvey and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Pinkstaff Estate
Well ¥o. 1, located in Unit A, Section 29, Towmship 29 North, Pange 10 West, San Juan County, should
not be re—entered and plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Ccnservation Division on its own motion to permit B.M.N.S.
Company, American Employers Insurance and all other interestad parties to appear and show cause why the
following wells: Waggoner No. 1, Brown ¥%o. 2.‘Wypet No. 2, located in Units K, M, and O, respectively,
of Section 29, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned

in accordance with Division-approved plugging programs.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Pauly-
Anderson~Pritchard and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Maloy Well ¥o. 1,
located in Unit P, Section 16, Towmship 29 Morth, Range 11 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged
and abandoned in accordance with a Tivision-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by tbe Oil Conservatios Divigior on its own motion to permit E. J.
Miley and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Hare (Ransom) Well No. 1, located
in Unit N, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 1l West, San Juan County, shonldnctbeplnggodand
abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on "its own motion to permit Benson-
Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation, Hartford Accident and Indemmity Company, and all other interestsd
parties to appear and show cause why the following wells: Dustin No. 1, located in Unit X, Section 6,
and the Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 2, located in Unit K, Section 35, both in Township 29 Morth, Range 12
West, and the Segal Mo. 1, located in Unit K, Section 10, and the Price No. 1, located in Unit K, Section
15, bothk in Towmship 31 North, Range 13 West, SanJuanCounty, shmldwtbepluggodandabanmdm
accordance with Division-approved plugging programs.

In the mattexr of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Calvin
Petroleum Torporztion, United Stztes Fidelity and Guaranty Co., and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Kaempf SWD Well No. 1, located in Unit N, Section 19, Township 30 North, Range 11
West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division~approved
plugging program. .
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DOCKET NO. 10-72

Examiner He:ring - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 14, 1982

CASE 7544:

CASE 7547:

CASE 7517:

"

CASE 7550

CASE 7551:

CASE 7552:

CASE 7553:

Applicatiou of Dinero Operating Company for an unorthodox gas well loci iom, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abova-styled cause, sesks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be 4dxilled
660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Morrow formation,
tha K/2 of said Section 20, toc be dedicated to the well.

Application of Baker Enginearing for a non-standard gas proration unit, Eddy County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 258.16-acze non-standard gas proration
unit for the Morrow formation comprising all of partial Section 32, Township 26 South, Range 30 East.

Application of Sonny's 0il Field Sexvices, Inc. for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County,Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of trsating and reclaiming sediment oil at its salt water disposal aite
in the ¥WW/4 NE/4 of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 38 Bast.

Application of Anadarko Production Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County,:New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, soeks approval of an unorthodox location 2550 f«&t from the North
line and 1350 feet froa the West line of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Penrcss Skelly
Pool, the SE/4 NW/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well.

{Ccutinruved from March 31, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Anadarko Production Compaay for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea Couaty., Mew Mexicc,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 1450 feet from tha South
line and 1400 feet from the HWest line'of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Penross Skally
Pool, the HE/4 SW/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Tahoe Oil & Cattle Co..for salt water disposal, Lea Caunty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres formation in the perforated interval from 4932 feet to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Well So. ),
located in Unit F of Section 21, Towmship 9 South, Range 37 East. West Sawyer-San Andres Pool.

Application of H. L. Browm for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County. Mew Mexico.

Applicant, in thesdove-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox Pennsylvanian gas well location
609 feet fxom the South line and 1665 fezt from the East line of Section 32, Township 15 South, Range
32 gast, the S/2 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well, an existing well which is to be
deepened. :

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for the Rescission of Order No. R-6918, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of Order No. R-6918, which compulsorily pooled

the Atoka-Morrow formation underlying the M/2 of Section 19, Township 8 South, Range 30 East, Chaves
County, Rew Mexico, to Ya dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Applicant

now seeks the rededication of tha E/2 of said Section 19 tn the afcoresaid well without compulsory pooling.

Application of Harvey E. - w8 Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests in the Wolfcamp through
Misaissippian formations andexlying thas B/2 of Section 21, Toumship 11 Socuth, Range 31 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, deaignation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said wall.

Application of Merrion Oil & Gas Company for ccapulsory pooling, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks an crder pooling all mineral interests down ti.ough and
including the Gallup formation urderlying the S/2 SE/4 of Section 20, Township 23 North, Range 6 West,
to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at a standard location thersont. Alsoc to be considered will be

_ the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as oparator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Fred Pool Drilling Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks an c-der pooling all mineral intarests from the surface down
through the Abo formation, underlying the SW/4 of Section 17, Township 6 South, Range 25 Bast, to be
dedicated to a well to be arilled at a standard location thereom. Also to bs considared will be the

cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating

costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as ogsrator of the well and a charge for risk
izvolved in drilling said well.
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Docket No. 10-82

Examiney Hearing - WEDMESDAY - APRIL 14, 1982 :

CASE 7520:

CASE 7554:

CASE 7555:

CASE 7556:

CASE 75573

CASE 7558:

CASE 7515:

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Lewis ©. Burleson, Inc. for compulscry pooling and a non-stand:rd oil proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interes:ts in the Jalmat Pool underlying a 30-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising the

R/2 of the Zastarnmost 60 acres of the WHW/4 of Section 15, Township 24 Scuth, Range 36 East, to

be dsdicated to a wall to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of 4Arilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
oparating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk inwolwved in drilling said well.

Poplication of Morris R. Antweil for coepulsory pooling, Lea County, New Hexico.

Aprlicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface to
the top of the Drinkard formation underlying the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Jdesignation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in d&rilling said well.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, lLea County., New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs an order pooling all minaral interests from the surface

to the top of the Drinkard formation underlying the SW/4 WW/4 of Section S5, Township 20 South, Range

38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and cospleting said wall and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

a3 actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicint as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involwed in drilling said well.

Application of MGF Oil Corgoratica for compulsory pooling, lca County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in tha above-styled cause., seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface down
through the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 WNW/4 of Section S5, Township 20 South, Range 39
East, to be dadicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said weil and the allocaticn of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and
a charge for risk involved in drilling s2id well.

Application of MGF 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lez County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
down through the Seven Rivers formation underlying the SW/4 of Secticn 32, Tcwnship 19 South, Range

39 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard iocation thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereof a=s well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervisici, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk irvolved in drilling said well.

Application of MGF 0il Corporation Jjor compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling 211 =mineral interests from the surface down
through the Seven Rivers formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 39 Bast,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of Llican £
for risk involved in aQrilling sai? well. ’ aoa QPP © a8 operator of the well and a charge

(Continued from March 31, 1982 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Asgociation for designation of a tight formation, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks the designation of the Dakota
formation underlying all or portioms of Towmships 26 and 27 Morth, Range 12 and 13 Hest.' Tcwaship
28 North, Range 13 West, Township 29 Morth, Ranges 13 through 15 West, and Towrship 30 North, Ranges
14 and 15 West, containing 164,120 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107
of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-70S.
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CASE 7559:

In the matter of the hearing cailed by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an
order creating, abolishing, and extending certain ponls in lLea and Roosevelt Counties, MNeir Mexico.

{(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Mew Mexivo, classified as a gas pool for Mississippian
production and dssignated as the Caudiil-Mississippian Gas Pooi. The discovery well is the
Moran Exploraticn, Inc. Gann Well Mo. 1 located in Unit D of Section 9, Township 15 South-
Range 36 East, MMPK. 3aid pocl would comprise:

TOWNRSHIP 15 som'n, RARGE 36 EAST, MMPM
Section 9: MWM/4

() CREATE a nev pool in Roosevelt County, Bew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian
productiosn and designatod as the North Dora-Penneylvanian Pool. Tha discovery well is the Engerch
Exploration. Inc. Collier Well Ne. 1 located in Unit I of Section 29, Township 4 Scuth, Range 33
East, KMPN. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, HMPM
Section 29: E/2

(¢} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Heaico, cliassified as a gas pool fur Morrow production and
desigaated as tha Johason Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The 4i:<overy well is the Mesa Petrvleum Company
Jackson Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 22, Township 24 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 34 SOUTH, RAMGE 33 EaST, MIGK
Section 22: E/2 '

{d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Maxicce, classified as an oil pool for D¢ aware production
and designated as the East Triste Draw-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is the Getty 0il Company
Getty 28 State Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range 33 EBast, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise: .

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RaNGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: 3SE/4 *

(e) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, clazsified as a gas pool for ¥orrow production and
designated as the Triste Draw-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Amoco Production Company
State IG Com Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 32, Township 23 South, Range 32 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 23 SCUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2

(f) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Vaca Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the HNG 0il Company Bell
Lake 11 Federal Well #1 located in Uait B of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSHIP 2S5 SOUTH, RARGE 331 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: WN/2

(g) CREATE a new pool w1 Lea County, Mew Mexico,classified as an oil pool for Boune Spring production

and designated as the West Vacuum-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is the Amoco Production Company

State 3S Com Well Ko. 1 located in Unit K of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

msnnlasom.muzm,m
Section 9: SW/4 )

(h} CREATE 2 new pool in Roosavelt County, New Mexicc, classified as a gas pool for Granite Wash
production and designated as the South Tannevhill-Granite Wash Gas Pool. The discovery well is the
Threshold Deveiopmant Company Harris 14 Well Eo. 1 located in Unit B of Section i4, Township 6 South,
Range "3 East, NMPM, currentiy classified as producing fron the Pennsylvanian formaticn and in the

. ‘tanneyhill—?ennsyl_vanian Gas Pool. The well has been re-evaluated and the producing interval is more

correctly defined as Granite MWash. 35aid pool would comprise:
TOWMSHIP & SCUTH, RAMGE 33 EAST, NKPM
Section 14: WN/2
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{i) ABOLISH the Tanneyhill-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Roosavelt County, New Mexico, as heretofors
classified, defined, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RAMGE 32 EAST, NMPN
Section 14: All

(3} EXTEND the Baum-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thersin:

TOWMSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGZ 33 EAST, MM
Section 7: SE/4

(k) EXTEND the Bilbrey-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TONMSHIP 22 SOUTH, BANGE 32 EAST, NMENM
Saction 4: W/2
Section 5: RE/4

{1} EXTEND the Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool in Lea County. New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NW/4

(m) EXTEND the Bootleg Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMRSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2

(n} EXTEND the Buffalo-Pennsylvanian Gas Fool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMESHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, MMPM
Section 9: NW/2

(0) EXTEND the North Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 16: SE/4
Section 20: NE/4

{p) EXTEMD the Scuth Peterson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool in Roosevelt Couniy, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIF 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: All

(q) the Sowell-Morrow Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWMSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, WNMPM
Section 11: wWW/4

(r) EXTEND the Wantz-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TCWHSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NRE/4

ot W
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION NDTVISTION

CASE NO. 7542 @

a \ .
kﬁ/{// \ ’\J(/‘/ Order No. R-(7 73“}]

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT BENSON-MONTIN-GREER
DRILLING CORPORATIGN, HARTFORD ACCIDENT AND INDEMNITY COMPANY,
AND ALL INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE
FOLLOWING WELLS: DUSTIN NG. 1, LOCATED IN UNIT K, SECTION 6,
AND THE GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT NO. 2, LOCATED IN UNIT  -K, SECTION
35, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, AND THE SEGAL NO.
1, LOCATED IN UNIT K, SECTION 10, AND THE PRICE NO. 1, LOCATED
IN UNIT N, SECTION 15, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH DIVISION-APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

v 5

ORDER OF THE DIVISION /71

BY THE DIVISION:

Jia -

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Apriil—34, 1982,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of%l, 1981, the Division

'Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
-recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:




I PRI O

{l1) That due public rnotice having been given as roguired

by law, the Rivision has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

{2) That Benson-Moﬁtin-Greer Drilling Corporation is the
owner and operator of the Dustin No., 1, leccated in Unit K,
Section 6 ,—aRd—the - Lallggos-Canryon-—Unit Nor—2—toeated—in-Uait
K -Seertomr35—beth—in Township 29 North, Range 12 West, and the

Segal No. 1, located in Unit K, Section 16, and the Price No. 1,
located in Unit &, Section 15, both in Township 31 North, Range

13 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.
(3) That Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company is the
surety on the 0il Conservation Division plugging bond on which

Benson-Montin-Greer Corpecration is principal.

(4) That the purpose of said bond is to assure the state

that the subject wells will be propérly plugged and abandoned

a when not capable of commercial production.
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@) 487 That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative

rights said wells shculd be plugged and abandoned in accordance

with a program approved by the Aztec District Office of the New

Mexico 0il Conservation Division on or before M 05, 3¢
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

taadl HM‘{,,&UQ e J&ML awd Tudemmh & “"“‘1"“;},

(1) That Benson-—Montln—Greer Drilling Corporatloxxase Gro

hereby ordered to plug and abandon the Dustin No. 1, iIscated

in
Unit K,.Section $§, 3y o i &
in_lnit-¥;—Sectiomr—35:—both—ia Township 29 North, Range 12 West
and the Seal wo. 1, located in Unit K cf Section 10, and the

Price nNo. 1, located in Unmit N, Section 15, boilr in Township 31

North, Range 13 West, NMPM, San Juan Countv, HNHew Mexico,—%
20 4 > £
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(;jf%§°~f27' That Benson-Montin-Greer Drilljng Corporation and
Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, *pricr to plugging and
abandoning the above-described wells, shall cbtain from the
Aztec cffice of the Division, a Division-approved program for
said plugging and abandoning, and shall notify said Aztec office
of the date and hour said werk is to be commenced whereupon the

Division may, at its option, witness such work.
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(, \{j;}LJr' That jurisdiction of this cause is retalnea for the
' en

tr
Y of such further orders as the PCivision may deem necessary

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vyear

hereinabove designated.




